From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

To: Teng, Zita EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX
Subject: Conversation with Teng, Zita EDUC:EX
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:41:20 AM

Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX [8:36 AM]:
that MCJ meeting is total news to me
[ do see it in the Min Cal though
Teng, Zita EDUC:EX [8:37 AM]:
ya werid
Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX [8:37 AM]:
looks like it's at 3:30pm
Teng, Zita EDUC:EX [8:37 AM]:

kk
maybe follow up with andra to confirm reg's attendance

Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX [8:37 AM]:
sure
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From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: mpson, Laura EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Jan. 22 - FW: Meeting with MCJ
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 9:04:30 AM

Neither will attend the meeting with Minister James.

MRF requires a quick (15 minute) pre-brief before the meeting.

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX <Laura.Sampson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Jan. 22 - FW: Meeting with MCJ

Hi Veronica

Please advise on email below and ‘reply all’.
Thanks

Andra

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:41 AM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Meeting with MCJ

Hi Andra,

I've just learned of a meeting with MRF and Minister Carol James that’s happening on Monday at

3:30pm.

| haven’t received a request for staff support, but Reg just told me that he’s attending the meeting.

Could you please confirm if Reg is required as staff support? Usually if MRF would like staff there
we would ask the DM first, and then see if an ADM should attend as well.

Thanks,

Laura Sampson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
Ph: 250-387-2026 E: laura.sampson@gov.bc.ca
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